

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 17 July 2026 15:52
To: Development Control
Cc: Demi Crawford
Subject: 4/26/2161/0F1 - LAND ADJOINING 37 MAIN STREET, PARTON

Erection of detached garage and creation of forecourt and new vehicular access onto highway

Thank you for the above planning consultation and the additional information submitted dated June 2026.

Since this does not directly impact upon Environmental Health, we have no further comments subject to those we made previously on 22.06.26.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

